
 

 

Norfolk County Council 
 
By email  
 
13th May 2024 
 
Application Reference: DIS/2024/0005  
Site: Blofield Primary School, East side of Plantation Road, Blofield, NR13 4PL  
Proposal: Discharge of Planning Conditions No. 24 (Assessment of ground 
conditions of new playing fields) and No. 25 (Community Use Scheme) of 
planning permission reference FUL/2022/0055.  
Sport England Ref: PA/23/E/NCC/67027  
 
Thank you for consulting Sport England in respect of the details submitted 
under the above planning reference to Discharge condition 25 of planning 
permission DIS/2024/0005.  
 
Sport England (and Council) has received a revised Community Use 
Agreement (CUA) via an email dated 24th April 2024 that has addressed the 
outstanding matters referred to in Sport England’s previous comments 
dated 18th April 2024.  Sport England are now satisfied that the CUA attached 
to that email would facilitate effective community use of the facility and, 
therefore, would not object if the Council were minded to discharge 
Condition 25 once that CUA is signed by all parties and is submitted to the 
Local Planning Authority.  
 
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 

Yours sincerely, 
Mark Furnish 
Planning Manager 



 

 

 


